

From: "Rusterholz, Shawn" <SRusterholz@chevron.com>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>, Gareth Rees <gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "scheduling@ios.doi.gov" <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>, "Washington, Gregory J (GWashington)" <GWashington@chevron.com>

Subject: RE: Re: Re: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

Date: Thu, 12 Oct 2017 18:16:32 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: JES_Zinke_Meeting_Request.pdf

Thank you, Leila.

Gareth,

I would like to request a meeting with Deputy Secretary Bernhardt on behalf of Jeff Shellebarger, President of Chevron North American Exploration and Production Company, in order to discuss domestic oil and gas production and other issues facing our industry. Mr. Shellebarger will be in town on Tuesday, October 24th— please let me know if the Deputy Secretary has availability on his calendar to meet that day. For reference, I have attached the original meeting request for Secretary Zinke with complete information.

If you have any questions, my contact information is below. Thank you!

Shawn

Shawn Rusterholz

Project Coordinator, Federal Government Affairs

srusterholz@chevron.com

Chevron

Policy, Government and Public Affairs

600 13th Street NW, Suite 600

Washington, DC 20005-3027

Tel +1 202 408 5837

Fax +1 202 408 5845

Mobile +1 202 714 2027

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Rusterholz, Shawn <SRusterholz@chevron.com>

Cc: scheduling@ios.doi.gov; Washington, Gregory J (GWashington) <GWashington@chevron.com>; Gareth Rees <gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: Re: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

Of course. I'm cc'ing my colleague, Gareth Rees, who manages his schedule and will follow up with you directly. Thank you!

Leila Sepehri Getto

U S Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell (202) 706 9435

#1363672.1

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-

OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0004140

On Thu, Oct 12, 2017 at 1:51 PM, Rusterholz, Shawn <SRusterholz@chevron.com> wrote:

Leila,

This happens to be a quick trip for Mr. Shellebarger. Would you mind checking to see if Deputy Secretary Bernhardt is available to meet on the 24th?

Thanks,
Shawn

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 1:13 PM
To: Rusterholz, Shawn <SRusterholz@chevron.com>
Cc: scheduling@ios.doi.gov; Washington, Gregory J (GWashington) <GWashington@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

Hi Shawn! The 24th does not work for him. Do you have any other dates? Or do you want me to check on the Deputy Secretary's availability?

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell (202) 706 9435*

On Thu, Oct 12, 2017 at 10:27 AM, Rusterholz, Shawn <SRusterholz@chevron.com> wrote:

Hi Leila,

Hope that you are doing well. I wanted to follow-up on my earlier meeting request for Jeff Shellebarger, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company, to meet with Secretary Zinke to discuss issues relating to domestic oil and gas development. Mr. Shellebarger will be in Washington on Tuesday, October 24th and has availability to meet then. Should that not work with Secretary Zinke's schedule, I'm happy to work with you on future dates when the two may be able to meet.

For reference, I have attached once again the formal meeting request.

Thanks,
Shawn

Shawn Rusterholz
Project Coordinator, Federal Government Affairs
srusterholz@chevron.com

Chevron
Policy, Government and Public Affairs
600 13th Street NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20005-3027
Tel +1 202 408 5837
Fax +1 202 408 5845
Mobile +1 202 714 2027

From: Rusterholz, Shawn
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 1:46 PM
To: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov
Cc: scheduling@ios.doi.gov; Washington, Gregory J (GWashington) <GWashington@chevron.com>
Subject: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

#1363672.2

Hi Leila,

Please see attached for a meeting request on behalf of Jeff Shellebarger, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company, to meet with Secretary Zinke. Mr. Shellebarger will be traveling to Washington on Tuesday, October 24th. His calendar is otherwise flexible and he is willing to meet with the Secretary at another convenient time in the near future if necessary.

Best,
Shawn

Shawn Rusterholz

Project Coordinator, Federal Government Affairs
srusterholz@chevron.com

Chevron

Policy, Government and Public Affairs

600 13th Street NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20005-3027
Tel +1 202 408 5837
Fax +1 202 408 5845
Mobile +1 202 714 2027

#1363672.3